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Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 10:29 AM
To: 'Peter Langtry'
Subject: RE: RO3226 Data Gap Work Plan

Peter, 
I’ve extended it to Oct. 11th on Geotracker.  If needed you can use this email to document the extension. 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Geologist, PG, CEG 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist  
Alameda County Department of Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax: 510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF Copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 
 

From: Peter Langtry [mailto:plangtry@cornerstoneearth.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, October 04, 2017 9:50 AM 
To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health <Mark.Detterman@acgov.org> 
Subject: RO3226 Data Gap Work Plan 
 
Hello Mark, we have a deadline of today for the Data Gap work plan for 914 West Grand.   We may need a few of 
additional days, by next Wednesday 10/11, to submit.     
 

Sincerely, 

Peter Langtry, P.G., C.E.G. 
Senior Principal Geologist 
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